

## **Subcommittee Meeting Summaries: January 11 – January 15, 2021**

### **Overarching Organization and Logistics Subcommittee – January 11**

We discussed the feedback that members gave about subcommittee actions and their plans for the future. Our general impression was that subcommittees need to figure out what specific actions they want to take toward Immediate Action 2. We deliberated how to define the Task Force's approach to Immediate Action 2 and considered specifically how to balance one big goal/outcome with smaller benchmarks and actions. We planned the agenda for the big Task Force meeting on Wednesday.